Kenneth Graham - NOAA Federal

From: Kenneth Graham - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal

Cc: Susan Buchanan - NOAA ...; Dennis Feltgen - NOAA Federal; Gregory Romano - NOAA

Federal; Edward Rappaport; Christopher Vaccaro

Subject: Re: (b)(5) - Invitation to edit
Hey everyone. |

Ken

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 3:19 PM Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen@noaa.gov> wrote:

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 3:04 PM Susan Buchanan - NOAA ... (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-
noreply@google.com> wrote:

susan.buchanan@noaa.gov has invited you to edit the following document:

(0)(5)

Hi Al - after speaking to Mary - [
=

Let us know what you think. -Susan

(b)(6)

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.
Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA EH

You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.
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Scott Smullen
Deputy Director
NOAA Communications
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Kenneth Graham, WX4KEG
National Hurricane Center
www.nhc.noaa.gov
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